

# BENDERRADJI *Tarek*



## PROFILE

I have experience over than 5 years with contractors and Renaissance which is Turkish company in industrial project subcontractor of JGC oil and gas experience as designer, drafter, coordinator and site engineer, good leader finish work in time with high accuracy and professional, years sales area enabled me to have a special experience in customer service with excellent communication and build relations with team. Skilled in structural analysis, site supervision, quantity surveying, and project coordination. I have strong knowledge of construction materiel and solve problems.

## CONTACT

Phone Number: 30321558

E-mail:

[benderradjitarek@gmail.com](mailto:benderradjitarek@gmail.com)

Qatar

Birth date : 06/07/1991

Nationality: Algerian

## Professional Experiences

- Experience with Elegancia in arab cup as organizer
- Shop assistant in accessories shop for 2 year
- Shop assistant in shop multi-service shop for 1 years.
- Site experience with Contractors Company for 5 years.
- Experience with Renaissance E and C SPA (REC) as designer, draftsman and coordinator 01/03/2019 - 30/06/2019.
- Professional experience in Renaissance Heavy Industries (RHI) as designer, draftman and coordinator 29/10/2018 - 30/02/2019.
- Project experience in South Technic Control of Construction from 05/01/2017 - 30/02/2018.

## LANGUAGES

Arabic 

French 

English 

## SKILLS

- Good knowledge of computer tools (Word, Excel, etc.)
- Solid understanding of basic inventory management principles
- Strong team spirit and effective communication skills.
- Confidently asking for the sale at the right moment.
- Clearly communicating value and tailoring it to the customer's need
- excellent leader

## EDUCATION

- Master of Civil Engineering in Study and Control Building and Road year 2017 in Kasdi Marbah University –Algeria.
- Bachelor's degree Civil Engineering – Academic year 2014 in Kasdi Marbah University –Algeria.
- Workshop Formation Workplace Success Training program.
- Training at South Technic Control of Construction 24/03/2013 - 04/04/2013.
- Training at South Public Works Laboratory from 23/03/2014 - 03/04/2014.
- Training at Ossol society of Architecture from 07/07/2016 - 04/09/2016.
- Professional in Microsoft Office.

## Areas of Interest

- ❖ Traveling
- ❖ Sport
- ❖ Reading books